
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: "Pat Deneen"; "Chad Bala"
Cc: Jeremy Johnston; Dan Carlson; Mark Cook
Subject: LPF-21-00012 Palomino Fields, Div 8 - Return of Application & Request for Information
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 12:13:00 PM
Attachments: LPF-21-00012 Palomino Fields, Div 8 - Return of Application & Request for Information.pdf

image001.png
LPF-21-00012 Palomino Fields Div 8 Comments PW.pdf
LPF-21-00012 Palomino Fields Div 8 Comments PH.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
Please see attached correspondence regarding your final plat application.
 
Please let me know if there are any questions.
 
Thank you and have a wonderful weekend!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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COMMUNITY PLANNING  BUILDING INSPECTION  PLAN REVIEW  ADMINISTRATION  PERMIT SERVICES  CODE ENFORCEMENT 


KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 


CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US 
Office (509) 962-7506 


 
                                                                                                                                                                         


“Building Partnerships – Building Communities” 


 
October 29, 2021 
 
Cle Elum Pines West, LLC 
c/o Pat Deneen 
PO Box 808 
Cle Elum, WA 98922 
pat@patrickdeneen.com 


Terra Design Group 
c/o Chad Bala 
PO Box 686 
Cle Elum, WA 98922 
bala.c@gmail.com 


 
Sent via email 


 
Subject:  Palomino Fields, Division 8 (LPF-21-00012) Final Long Plat – Staff Review, Return of Application- 
Additional Information Required.  
 
Applicants,  
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) received your Palomino Fields, Division 8 (LPF-21-00012) 
Final Long Plat submittal on October 19, 2021.  Kittitas County staff have completed a review of your final plat 
submittal.  As provided below, staff has the following comments, requirements, and/or revisions for your application that 
need to be addressed prior to final approval and signature of the final plat mylars: 
 
Community Development – Planning: 


• The final mylars shall note the final plat file number LPF-21-00012 on the face of the plat in addition to the 
preliminary approval number LP-07-00031. 


• Taxes on parcel #961599 must be paid in full before final signature. 
 


Public Works – Planning/ Survey Review (memo attached): 
• See attached memo 


 
Environmental Health: 


• See attached memo. 
 
Assessor: 


• Assessor provided no comment 
 
Please submit your final mylars with the requested changes at your earliest convenience. As you are aware, RCW 
58.17.140 allows for a thirty-day review window for complete Final Plats. Once we receive a resubmittal of the final 
mylars with requested changes we will initiate the 30 day approval window.  


Staff is committed to working with you to facilitate this process as much as possible.  Should you have any questions or 
concerns regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me at 509-962-7637 or via email: 
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us.  Also, please do not hesitate to contact any of the County Departments with specific 
questions as you work on providing this additional information. 


Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Rachael Stevie 
Staff Planner 
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Enclosure via email: 
 Comments from: 
 Kittitas County Public Works 
 Kittitas County Public Health  
    
 
CC:    
 Dan Carlson, CDS Director      via email 
 Jeremy Johnston, CDS Planning Official     via email 
 Mark Cook, Public Works Director     via email 


 












      
 


Page 1 of 1 
 
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 
Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  
 


KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


M E M O R A N D U M 


 


TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Public Works Plan Review Team 
DATE:  October 27, 2021 
SUBJECT: LPF-21-00012 Palomino Fields Div. VIII 
 
FLOOD: 
 
The submitted mylars show the 100-year floodplain on the face of the plat, as required per KCC 
14.08.220(5). OF NOTE:  Many of the properties in this plat are within the 100-year floodplain. All 
activities within the floodplain must be permitted through the floodplain development permit process. 
All development, including filling, grading, paving and construction, including structures that are exempt 
from a building permit, must follow the guidelines within KCC 14.08. Structures may be subject to 
mandatory flood insurance purchase requirements.  
 
SURVEY: 
   
Required Corrections 
 
All Sheets 
 
1. The heading should reference either “Palomino Field Plat – Division VII” OR “Palomino Fields 


Plat – Div IV” (see note 4, below) 
 


Sheet 1 
 
2. The text “C/L W. Bowers Rd.” incorrectly appears on the N line of Nw1/4 Nw1/4 Sec 27.  


 
Sheet 2 
 
3. The last line in the Legend should be changed to “See Plat Notes – See sheet 3 of 4”  


 
Sheet 3 
 
4. The original property description appears to be incorrect. There are 2 options to resolve this: 


Record Palomino -Div VII, and reference Tract I per that recorded document OR show the 
external boundaries of Tract E, per Palomino Div IV, to match the title report. 


 
Given that multiple iterations of the title report have already been reviewed, county survey does 
not feel that an updated title is needed for approval if the first option is taken. 





		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Public Works Plan Review Team






 
 
 


 
507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102  ·  Ellensburg, WA 98926 


T:  509.962.7515  ·  F:  509.962.7581 
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/ 


 


Subdivision Comments 
 
To: Rachael Stevie, CDS Planner I 
 
From: Holly Erdman, Environmental Health Specialist II 
 
Date: 10/27/21 
 
RE: LPF-21-00012 Palomino Fields, Div 8 


Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above-mentioned project regarding water 
and septic requirements to comply with Kittitas County Public Health Department’s Water 
Resources and Environmental Health requirements. 


 
 Findings 


 
On Site Sewage 


 
Finding 1 
Any on-site septic systems that are to be utilized for wastewater management must adhere to the 
standards set by both the Washington Administrative Code, and Kittitas County Code. In 
accordance with KCC 13.04.090, a minimum of one soil log for each proposed lot where individual 
sewage disposal systems are contemplated must be complete. If community drain fields are to be 
utilized, soil logs must be done in the proposed locations of each. 


 
Water 


 
Finding 1 
The proposed long plat indicates the applicant will develop a Group A water system to serve the 
project.  The Group A water system will be designed by a licensed engineer and approve by the 
Washington State Department of Health.  The applicant must prove legal and physical availability of 
water for all new uses of water on proposed lots. 
 
 
 


 
A Additional Information Required (Prior to Preliminary Plat Approval) 


 No additional information required 
 







 
 
 


 
507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102  ·  Ellensburg, WA 98926 


T:  509.962.7515  ·  F:  509.962.7581 
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/ 


B Final Plat Review & Recording (Prior to Final Plat Approval) 


 
The applicant has three separate community drain fields designed and that are currently in the final 
stages of installation.  The applicant currently has a Washington State Department of Health approved 
Group A water system to serve the proposed lots in this division of the plat. 


 
 


 
 


C Final Plat Notes 


 
No additional information required 


 





		On Site Sewage

		Water




